MANSTRATTON HALL: JARVIS ST. 1918. First called Stratton and Mann's Hall.

Construction began on this large two story building at the foot of Jarvis in 1918. It was built as a guarage for George Stratton & John H. Mann. In 1929 Mr. Mann was bought out by George Stratton who completely remodelled the building. The ground floor was tore out and three stores added. They were occupied by the Bank of Commerce, Gibson's Jewelry Store and Eatons Grocery. The second floor auditorium was used for a Lodge room and a place for dances. At the time of reconstruction a cellar was added to the building.

1920's Swastika (Dance) Club.: Lodge Hall. IN TERNATIONAL 1.0.0.1. 1920'S 1926: E.L.Spear and Son.

1927: ROY LAZIER: Barber.

1927: Dominion Gravure Ltd. Printers.

1927: Paddon & Dawdy: Youth & boys Clothing & Furnishings. opened Oct. 1927.Moved upper Jarvis: Aug.1928.

1929: Provincial Gas Sales Room.

- 1929. Bank Of Commerce. Gibson's Jewelry Store & Eaton's Grocery.
- 1929. George Roberts: Optometrist & Optician.
- 1933. A& P. Foodshop.
- M.E. Camma-comp. Stock & Bond Brokers. 1937. M.D. Kirkland: fort Erie's Made to measure store. Ridgeway Dry Cleaners.Agent. M. Kirland.
- 1939. Irvin Airchute took over upper floor for a period during the war.

Frank's Shoe Store.

1976; Old Brown Shoes : Art Gallery & craft Centre. (Upper floor):to 1977

Ontario Conservatory of Music. 1984: Skoops : Bulk food.

Ballet Plus & fitness for Her. 1985: Fulton's Sports & Fitness Facility.

35-37 No. BLETO IMPORTING

1985: Sun Fever Tanning Studio.

New Look.

19 3 DIET NUTRICIAN (AULTONS) Doanne Raymond Chartered Accountants